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From: Carlos Cedefio [CCedeno@ci.greenacres.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Bull, Michelle; Michael Grimm

Cc: Alan D. Wertepny

Subject: RE: City of Greenacres Year 4 Annual Report RAI

Good afternoon Michele,

Attached you will find the City of Greenacres’ response to the RAL Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Carlos |. Cedefio
Public Works Director
City of Greenacres
Tel: 561.642.2074
Fax: 561.642,2094



Public Works Department Samuel J. Ferreri

5750 Melaleuca Lane Mayor
Greenacres, FL 33463-2032

(561) 642-2071 Wadie Atallah
(561) 642-2094 Fax City Manager
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City of Greenacres

June 24, 2015

Michelle Bull

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
NPDES Stormwater Program

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 3585

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Palm Beach County Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
NPDES Permit No. FLS000018 (Cycle 3)
Year 4 Annual Report Comments

Ms. Bull,

The City of Greenacres respectfully submits the following reply to comments to
the email dated May 27, 2015 regarding the City of Greenacres’” NPDES Permit
No. FLS000018 submittal.

1) SectionIV: Discuss the difference in budget from Year 3 to Year 4.

A significant reduction in the budget occurred from Year 3 to Year 4 due to the
completion of several major Capital Improvement Projects.

2) Part III.A.1: Reported 1 major outfall inspection, and 100% inspected. Submit
a revised page with updated total number of major outfall inspections; or
updated percentage inspected.

See attachment 1

3) Part ITII.A.7.g: Did not report the number of SSO incidents. Submit a revised
page with number of SSO incidents discovered and resolved. Report the
name of the owner of the sanitary sewer system.

See attachment 2

4) Part [I.LA.9.b: Did not report the number of active permittee construction
sites. Submit a revised page with number of permittee construction sites,
inspections and percentage inspected.

See attachment 3



5) Part IILA.9.c: Did not report training for site plan reviewer. Explain why no
training was performed.

1 site plan review was trained (see attachment 4 and 5)

6) General: In future annual reports, do not leave Column C blank. Report a
number (0 if applicable) and a comment in Column F.

The City will take this into account in future submittals.

I hope that you find the replies to the comments to be satisfactory. If you have
any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at (561) 642-2074.

Sincerely,

Cc:

Allen Wertepny, Mock Roos & Associates

Tom Lanahan, Assistant City Manager (via email)

Michael Grimm, City of Greenacres Chief Building Official (via email)
Wade Neilson, Roads & Drainage Supervisor (via email)
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Attachment 5

QUALIFIED
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
INSPECTOR

The undersigned hereby acknowledges that
Edward Kozak

has successfully met all requirements necessary to be fully qualified through
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Erosion
and Scdimentation Control Inspector Training Program
December 17, 2013

WI‘/ Inspector Number 30178 / /4%
[al Luasio [athe n Brackett




